The corner stone of the temple was laid on August 24, 1941. The first service held in the new building was on Rosh Hashanah Eve, September 12, 1941.

## What items are in the metal box placed in the corner stone?

- a Temple Membership list
- two manuscripts written by J.L. Rosenbloom, Sr. about Jewish life in Jackson
- a copy of B'nai Brith Magazine
- Jackson Sun (August 24, 1941 issue)



(See next page for article – Zoom in to enlarge)



The arrangements committee for the occasion was composed of Sam Wahl, chairman, Dr. Maurice Feuer Irwin Freedman and Jonas Kisber.